
910150

To:

Cc

From:

Sent: Fri 2/11/2022 10:46:38 AM

Subject: RE:Mobiele numme

Received: Fri 2/1 ol... AM

Snap ik EEE wat mij betreft betrekken weEESn dat overleg (staat ook in cc). Goed om vooraf de afspraken helder te hebben,

ook via wie de overdracht gaat.

Grt

5.1.2e

Deloitte Financial Advisory B.V.

+31 (0 5.1.2e

rom {JIE @ ce oitte.ni>

Sent: vrijdag 11 februari 2022 11:41

Voordat wij contact opnemen me{JEREg hebben we nog wel een aantal openstaande vragen ten aanzien van de datatransport en

overdracht. Lijkt me goed hier eerst even verder mete er af te stemmen .

Met vriendelijke groet,

Gustav, 1081 LA Amsterdam, The Netherlands

M: +3

eloitte.nl | www.deloitte.nl

Please consider the environment before printing.

Fro deloitte.nl>

Sent: woensdag 9 februari 2022 18:10

Gaan we doe RE
CREE Ss ons ook bekend vanuit eerder contact met Medig.

Grt

aa=BV.

+31 5.1.2e

From: [INIESECNIN.EEEox invws. n>Sent: woensdag 9 februari 2022 17:53



910150

To 6 deloitte.n >| EEE ce oitte n>
Cc @minvws.nl>

Subject: [EXT] RE: Mobiele nummer [SER

Voor het inzien van de schijf van Mediq cq het maken van een forensische copie van die schijf, kunnen jullie contact opnemen

met INEKECENN ( INERECIM © media. com ).

Onderwerp: RE: Mobiele nummerIERTERS
Dank je!

Ministerie van =zondheid, Welzijn en Sport

minvws.nl

deloitte.nl>

Zoals verzocht voor de HDDs/back-ups van LCH; het mobiele nummer val RE skx
mvgrt

Gustav Mahlerlaan 2970, 1081 LA Amsterdam, The Netherlands

POBox 58110, 1040 HC Amsterdam, The Netherlands

T: 431 (

BER cccloitte ni www.deloitte.nl

5.1.2

Deloitte.

00 020

This e-mail message and its attachments are subject to the disclaimer published at the following website of Deloitte:

http://www2.deloitte.com/nl/nl/legal/Disclaimer.html
Deloitte Financial Advisory B.V. is registered with the trade register in The Netherlands under number 24362849.

Deloitte refers to a Deloitte member firm, one of its related entities, or Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited (“DTTL”).
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Each Deloitte member firm is a separate legal entity and a member ofDTTL. DTTL does not provide services to clients.

Please see www.deloitte.com/about to learn more.

The information in this e-mail (including any attachments) is strictly confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are

not the intended recipient of this message. please delete it including any attachments and immediately notify the sender.

Any disclosure, copying, distribution or use either whole or partial of its contents 1s strictly prohibited except with formal

approval. Deloitte cannot guarantee that e-mail communications are secured and error-free and does not accept any

liability for damages resulting from the use of e-mail.

This e-mail message and its attachments are subject to the disclaimer published at the following website of Deloitte:

http:// www?2.deloitte.com/nl/nl/legal/Disclaimer.html

Deloitte Financial Advisory B.V. is registered with the trade register in The Netherlands under number 24362849.

Deloitte refers to a Deloitte member firm, one of its related entities, or Deloitte Touche Tolmatsu Limited (“DTTL”). Each

Deloitte member firm is a separate legal entity and a member of DTTL. DTTL does not provide services to clients. Please

see www.deloitte.com/about to learn more.

The formation in this e-mail (including any attachments) 1s strictly confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are

not the intended recipient of this message, please delete it including any attachments and immediately notify the sender.

Any disclosure, copying, distribution or use either whole or partial of its contents 1s strictly prohibited except with formal

approval. Deloitte cannot guarantee that e-mail communications are secured and error-free and does not accept any

liability for damages resulting from the use of e-mail.


